
 

Overview & Scrutiny scrutiny@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Title: Older People’s Council 

Date: 16 February 2016 

Time: 10.15am 

Venue Conference Room 2, Jubilee Library, Jubilee 
Street, Brighton 

Members: Bojczuk (Chair), Bryrne, Shields, Vincent, 
Tonks, Eyles and Morley. Goslett and 
Hazlegrove. 

  

Contact: Karen Amsden 
Scrutiny Support Officer 
01273 29-04501038 
kath.vlcek@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 

 
 

Older People’s Council – Our Mission and Vision 
We are elected to serve older people. We work to ensure that all older people in 
Brighton & Hove are treated with respect and dignity and have access to services, 
support and the opportunity to lead a fulfilling life. We are working to create a city 
where: the contribution of all older people is acknowledged and valued; the needs 
of older people are recognised and met ; and older people are involved in making 
decisions that affect their daily lives and the communities in which they live. 

 
 
Brighton & Hove’s Older People’s Council in association with 
Age UK Brighton & Hove and Pensioner Action 
 

                          
 
 

 



OLDER PEOPLE’S COUNCIL 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

171 PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  
 

 

 Apologies and Declarations of Interest. 
 

 

172 MINUTES  
 

1 - 6 

 To consider (a) the minutes of the last meeting held on 19.01.16 and (b) 
matters arising from the minutes. 
 

 

173 BUDGET - UPDATE ON OPC REPRESENTATIONS  
 

 

174 FAIRNESS COMMISSION - PROGRESS REPORT  
 

 

 To hear from Bill Randall the Vice Chair of the Brighton & Hove Fairness 
Commission 
 

 

175 AGE FRIENDLY CITY UPDATE  
 

 

176 OPC BUDGET  
 

 

177 SECRETARY'S UPDATE  
 

 

178 MEMBERS' UPDATE  
 

 

179 OPC WORK PROGRAMME  
 

 

180 ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 



OLDER PEOPLE’S COUNCIL 

 
 

 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Kath Vlcekaren 
Amsden, (01273 29-04501084, email Karen.amsden@brighton-hove.gov.uk ) or email 
scrutiny@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 
 
 

 

Date of Publication – 08.02.16 
 

 





��
�

������	
����	�
�������	�
����
�

	��
���
	��
����	�
����
�

�������������
����������
�

�		 ����!�"�
�����	��
�
�

 �
��
��
�

�#$%$&'(���������	
����
�������
��������	���������	���������������������������������������
�
�)*)+'$,� $�-$#%(� �	��!����������	��"�
��#��$���%&
������
���	������'��������(����
���)����*�
�+�,�����$��!���,��
�
�

�����	

�
�
�

���� ��	�
����������

���
�
-./0-� ����
�����1��	�2����$��������������2�����#������1��	�2���)�	����	��"�
��#��$���

1���������+�����������%&
������	�+�,���0�
��

-./03� ����4#��5'���,���������$���#�$����)���(��,��������������1�������	�����#���(����	�2��#�
)����(����2�����#�1����
���	������6���������#��0��������������2)����(�������������
�����1���������������1������2����	�����#���#�������	��������,������#�(���������#�(���������
,��,�����������������
�22�������1�������������0�%&
�2�2)����	�22�����������
������#������������(�,��,�����	���#������)���,�����0�
�

�
����  �
��
��

�
�
-.-0-� ������1������	��,����(��2�����2���2������������,��$�����2������7�������1�����#����0��

�
-.-03� ��������������#�+�-8-0.�+���#���,���)2�����������)����2��������������������


�22�������
-8903��������������)������������4#��5'�1����������	�������#�(�����$��������0�

�
���� �������	��������
�

�
-.30�-�:������:;���
����<�	���$��:���	�����4��������$�	�����,������%&
�2�2)�������1����

1�����,,����#����4�������	����
��������"

0�����������������2���%&
��((�	��������
1����1�����(�����2)����(�������	��	��������������1�������������������,��������������
������0�
��

-.303� ����)��#���,��,������1����������)���#�1�����������)�������)��������2��������������������
���������#���#����)����=30.�2�������)��#���#�,7�����������������	����������2,�	���(�,����#�
�������((�����	�����	�������((�����$��#�1�#���1��	��1�������$������#���2,�	�����,�	������

1



�

��
�

	��
���
	��
����	�
���� �����
�����
�����

(���	����1������0�>�����������2�������������������������$��)���	������2��2�������������
	�����1����������������,��	������		�������������������	������(�����$��#�1�#��(����������((��
�����1��������������������#�	���	����������1��������)��,����)��������	��������������,����0�

��
-.30?� ����������)��������#����	�����������2����(���:�,��$�������(���)�������(�#������:%����

������2����7�����������)���������	������(��2�����$���#���(���������@������,���1����
���89�,���1���0��$���������(�������������2���������������������#�������$��1���������
(�������������#��������$�����	������#�1��������0��������������#��#��	�����((����	���������
��2���(�������������2����0�

��
-.309� ������,���2���������$��1��#����������(���	�����#����0#0������#�,��,������	������������(+

������2�����2���0�6����$����������������,��,���	���	�2,���������������2�����
�		���������������������(������2���$������������������#���	�����#�����������0�����

�����	�22����������������2�#����<	�����,��,���1�����$��)�����2���$��0����:;���
��
��������������,�������	��������#��(�!&��1��������,������������������)����$��#���
	����	������(�!&��1���	������((��������#���(��,������������,0�4#��5'�	�22�����������
	����	��	��������	�22��������$�#����������)�����2,������)����2���(�����	�������7�
�����������1�����)�������,,��������;(��@�����(����;����$�	����������	�����#�������,��,����
1���2�#����������������,,���0�������������������4		����&��������$�	���((�����)���"

0��
��
4#��5'�	�22�����������������1�����,��	�,������2��#�����2��������,��,���������(�����
���1�������$������)�����������1�����)��;,������������2�;0�4�2����#�����������)��
����������������������������	�������������������������������,,��������1����)�����������1��
��2�0�
�
�

-.308� %&
�2�2)����������(�������,����������1���"����7�����������)�����������,������
������(���������������)�������������������	������������,��	���0����:;���
������������
��1���"��������((�����)��������������(��������2������(��2�������������2)����(�����
,��,�������������#��������������(�����#�1����������2���(�����,��,��������0#0������#�����
���2�����������#���,���1��������$��)����,�����0�����������$�	��	��������������$�	���
�	���������	���7��������������;��������	���(���(�������)����)����#�$��#�,��,���2����	���	��
����2������	������$�	��0�"�1�$����������	�#����������$������(�����(��������,�#���,��
���������)����(��2��������1���"��������������1�����)����,,���������2�	�����
,����)��0�

��

-.30.� ���:;����
��1������)������#�$��������(��2�������)�����������������6���������$�	�����
,�������)������	��������1���������1�����������%&
�1�����)����,���,�����0�
�

-.30A� ��� :;���
�� #�$�� ��� �,����� ��� ���� "�2�	���� ���$�	�0� B/C� �(� ����� 1��� ,��$�����
�����#�� ���� ����,������� ��	���0� ���� -/C� ����� ���� 	���	��� ,��$����� ��� ���#���� ���� ��+
�)��2���� ���$�	��� 1��	�� ��� �� ��#�� 	���� ���$�	�� 	���������� ���� ��� ���� 1��� ����� 1�����#�
�����#�2����������$��$��0������1���������	������������0��
�

-.30D� ��2)������������1�����,���������,��	�,��2�����1�����)����$�����0����:;���
�������
��������1�����)��2��������������)����������(������2���(�����)��#���#�,��������(����������,�
,��$���� ������ ��	���� 	���� �	����� ���� 	���0� ���� ��#����� )��#��� ,��������� 	�2�� (��2�
�������#�:���)�������������������"���������$�	��0�6�����������,��	�,�������#�,����(�����#�
������$��#�������������������	������(�������,��$���������2�������������������$��#�1�#��E�

2



�

.�
�

	��
���
	��
����	�
���� �����
�����
�����

���1��� �2,������� ��������������4�
��������� �����,�������� �������	������)��#�����$��#�
��������	���������,�����(�������$��#�,��,����0�

-.30B� �$����(�(�����1��������2���������:;���
��1�����������1���������$��1����$�	����((�����)��
��1���"�������������>���,�����	�����"�2�����$�	���2��#������������$�	��0������
���$�	�������F����,�������#����$�����(���2��������������	�������(��20���

�
�

��.� /���

����	  ����	
�
�
�
-.?0-� %&
�2�2)����1����)����������#���2�����#�������	��
��������3/���������3/-.������������

����2���#����)�����������������
�22������0���2)���������	��$���������#����#��������
2����,�)��	�2�����#�����,����)���������	���������
�1���0�����
�������������#���#��������
���������#��(�����������2�����#�$���&�����"���)�	���"�����(�����������"�����#0�����
%&
����������#���������#����2�����#�1��������G�����
���	���)��������������������)��
	��(��2��0�

�
-.?03� ����%&
�������������2������������������)2������������@������0�����
�������������1�����

	��	������1��������)������)2�����0�
��
����
�������2������2�2)���������	������������1�����)�����,(���(�������(������
��)2������0��

�
��0� ����
��

�
-.90-� ����%&
�����,����	�������	��	���������,���������������#�����#�����)��#��7�����

���#���������"�$��>���,�����������,�)���������0�����4�#�����1�$�����������
,�)��������������������#�����#�)���,����	���#��0�
�

-.903� %&
�2�2)������$���������������������������:������:;���
����������#�������	��	��������
��������	����	��������	������(����$��0�>��1����#��������������������������������	���	��������
1������2���������������(��2���������������0�

�
���� ��
�/��

��������
�������
�

�
-.80-� ������1�����������4�
��������#�#���,�2�����#����������7�������1������	��������$���

1����������,����������2������������������<������������)�������(���������&�)��	�"������
	�����#����1���������(�	��������<����������0��

�
������2���)���	�,��(���2����������������)���������,�)���������������
�22����������
��2�������������	����1����)��������������0�

�
�

���� �
��
�	�"�/�
�1�	�������
��
�
-..0-� �����������1�%&
�����������)��������������$��2�	���������	���(��2�������)����

(����	������(��2������(�������%&
0�������������2���������������1������+�����0�����
2��������������%&
�����������������	�$����#����((��#���,,����	���������������	�$���

3



�

0�
�

	��
���
	��
����	�
���� �����
�����
�����

���2�������,������#�	��������(����2�������	�
��

-..03� ����
�������##������������#������������1���������,����	���1��	��	����������)����������
�����#�����(�����#����������0�

�
�

��2� �
��
������������
�
�

�3,4$'�*�&�������������������������4�#������*�"�>���,�������*��*�"� �1�0�4���	���)��
�"�>���,�������-DH-30���������������������4�#����������&������)�������,�)����������
����0�4��������������������@�������>2,�	��4�����2��������4�
����-A���:�	�2)��0�
 ���������	������<�����,��+���)���(�(�����))���#�
���	�������*�(�������-.�����)�*�
�,�����I�

5��,36'��)78�6���#$�*�J��,�������������������(��2�:������:F���
�����-DH-3�	��	������0�
>�$����������������2�����#�(���(����������	�����������������,�����*�3C�,��	�,��(���4�����
��	����
���0�

5��)3&786��$�,$#�+�1�������1�����#��������(�����2�����#0�6��1����������	�����������
�������#��������)��#������������2,�	�����������,��,��0�

5��4$�/#8$&,69��8'9�/)#3��+�	����	����4#��5'�1�����((����(��<,������(��2�%&
��(�
�����,��$������$��������������1�����#������,����0�������#�����������������	��	����
�<,��������)��������$��)�������(�����#���,�1���������,,�������������(���#�������
��$��$�2�����(�������,��,������4�
�,��	���0�

5��4$�/#8$&,69��8'9��'$$#8&4��#)3+�*���(��2���4�����4��<�������)������,,����(���
2����������������,�������0�&��$��������(��������	�����,���������	�22�����)�������(�
��������*�1���������#�����"*6��0�:�2������
��(����	����������	��	�����������)�������
������������39������	�����-30//����42���	����<,�����������20�

5�/�8#&$%%��)��8%%8)&�+����2�������#����)��
�����(���2�����#���������*���)�*�
#����������0�>���������)2���������������	�22�������������%&
����,�����+�(���)�	��(��2�
2�����#��*���,,��2���������(��2������1����)��)������������(����������,���������)�������(�
��)����(���������,��	���0�

5��8-#�#9��$#:87$%�*�
������������,������	��	�������)��
����0�"�$���"�����#)����*�
6��������,����	��������((�	���0�����	������������,������1���@�������2�����+����1��1�������
2����(���������,������������I�

5�	���%')#�4$�8&�-�%$�$&��+�%&
�,�,������	���������)���2���0���������������)��
	�������(��2�'��#��"������������2�$��+���##��������(���	������	�H�����#�I�

5�����*�%;)#'*'$#��7�#$�+#)73#$�$&'�*4�2�����#�����)���������#���(�������3.���
�����������-/0?/����'��#��"�����������	����,��	����)���#���������,��	���2���0�

5��)<$#��)3%$�+�>������)���������#���(�����	�+
�����*���	��������������)���(��#�
���������������(+(�����#��������38����������0�

5��6=;$8�$#%��)78$'9�+�	����	����%&
�������#����2����+���##����	����	���������)�����
�����������,�������#��������$�	���������1�1��	���1������#�����0�

5��3%%$>�����
6,$#%�+�����	���(���������,�������&�����2�������D������	��������$��
)�������	����	��1����
����0�

4



�

��
�

	��
���
	��
����	�
���� �����
�����
�����

5�
#�%�3%�*�&�����������	��)��5��$��������(������	���	��	�������*��((�	������	����������
�����1����������#�(�������2��H���	����������0�6����$��(��1���������4#��5'�*�
5��$��������(����#�������������(��������������������0�

5�
����#84;')&�+�����(�	�������(���<��2�����#������������-.�����)���������30//�1����
�,�������(��2�,�����	���,�������*�5�����0�4�������������	�2,��#��,��������*�)��������
	��	������0�

5��$�6';<�'7;�+�	����	����)�������	��:���	�������)���,�����0��%>����,�����(��2�
�"

�+�)���,������	����=-/0D�2������0�!�$���2����2�����(��2�J�$�������,,����
!�����)�����	�����#�*�����2���������(�����#��(�=.�2����������3/-8H-.0�
J��,�����	��	�������,������#�����)��#���,��,������*����1��#����������������(�
"�����1��	���������������0� �	�������������������,��������

!���,������"���#������������
�����0�
�
�&:8'�'8)&%�

K��8'9�?8,$��)&&$7'�+�����(�	�������(�(������2�����#��+������"�)�3������	�����-/0?/�
:������!�������� ����H
������"�)�B������	��-/0?/�������#�����2��6����"�)����-.���
���	�����-/0?/����'��#�4�(���0�1110���(��������0��#0��H	���1���	����	��

K��@��+�"������*�4�������	����
����J�#��������+�,�)��	�	�������������+����������������
����������3B����������0���������������������#�	�������������(�,��,���.8L�1����
�<,�����	����(��������*���	����	����#�������)��0�

5�
>$'$#���66�*�:��F�����$��2����1�+�&�����)������2�����������������-.�����)������
�(��������*��$����#�,��(��2��	��0�

5���A$���#��+���$��	������	���(��,����*�&����	���4	��$�������������������0������-D������
�����?��0�4���$�������'��#�4�(����(���������,��,������?/�������0�

5�"&)<� 9�
$84;-)3#�*�������#��������9�����)���������%���
���	���!���	������&��	��
���?0//0�

$<%6$''$#%1�$'8'8)&%�

5��4$��7'8)&��668�&7$�*���#�������1�������0�
5��4$��"�*�&�������������	��������������M����������������$��������N�0�
5��)��3&8'9�?)#A%�+����#�������(��������#���(�$�����	����#���,��*���(��
5�/�-#87��+�>�(��2�������)���������#���(�	���������$����������������*���)�������
5��#�,$%��)3&786�+�������	��	��������������(������#���(��$������������������	�����#���
��2��������������� �����
���	���
�����������?/����������0�

5��)#'%6�,$������$$'8&4�+�-D��������������������2��#��#�1����&���������
�22������
����2�����#�6����"�$������2H�4�����2�����
�

��B�  
 �
���������
�
�

•�  �	��!�����������)�������:��������1����������������������1���#��

•� �����+�����)����������1������������������2�����#�������2�����

•� ������ +� ���� ������)������ �(� ���� 
�����2��� ,��	���� ���� (�������7� ����� ��$�� ������(����
$������)���������,��,����1�����#�1��������,���	����	0����������������$�������,���������7�
����$�������&���������#���,������#�������:
��������#��)��������%&
�����$������(���	����
#���,�0�

5



�

��
�

	��
���
	��
����	�
���� �����
�����
�����

•� �����+�����)����(�	�����#�������������
�22�������1����������4�)�����������
�22������
������2������1����

•� 
�����+�����)����(�	�����#�����	�������1���7����������
�22���������������������
������#�#���,�

•� &�����E�������#�2�����������
�
�

���� 	���?	�"���	���  
�
�

•� ��)������+�)��#��������
�

•� ���	��+������"���#����

•� 4,����+�,������#�����������#�(���������,��,���
�
�

�2�� �
��	��
������

���
�
-A/0-� ��2)����1����#���#��������)���2�������	��������%&
������#�������������#����(����
�����2�����#0�
�

�
����2�����#�	��	���������-,2�

�
��#����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�����

:���������� �����(� �
�

6


	Agenda
	172 Minutes

